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Mt. Zion, the former Finksburg
M.P. Church is a brick structure with
central front tower, of Garden Wall
bond. The jerkinhead and gable end
north/east roofline creates a three-
sided back wall which ends the other-
wise rectangular building. Its
prominent position in Finksburg is
clearly visible from the main thorough-
fare of Md. 140 which runs west from
Reisterstown,
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&3 DESCRIPTION
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o DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
1856 Brick Structuzre-

(from thoto)

.ssWasS a one story, two bay front, three-bay side building with gable
roof and stone foundation. Windows had a wood lintel and a base (of either
stone or wood), louvered shutters and probably 6/6 panes in a double-hung sash
window. The two front 6-panelled doors had a five-pane transom, over each,
pilaster and entablature trim. Decorative brackets, Supported the front facade
cornice. A single chimney accomodated the back. The old cemetary sat to the
right of the church.

trivia: The laborers worked from sevento twelve and one to six, as one
day's work. Wages were $2.50 per bay for bricklayers, $1.75 for plasteres, $1.25
for painters and 50# for general laborers. Total cost of the project was $6500,

In comparison =--1963 statistics for the educational unit:
carpenters - $2 - $3 an hour; bricklayers - $3 - $3.75 an hour; laborers -
$2 - $2.25 an hour; painters - $1.80 - $2.50 per hour total cost about $42,000,

1896 Building

The present Mt. Zion is located an the north side of 0ld Rgstmlnster
Pike on a soft hill, about 15 yards from it and facing south-west. Directly in
back of it, about 10yards, is Maryland 140. It is in the Finksburg area.

The 3 x 4 bay brick building is anchored by a high coursed, rock-faced
stona foundation which supports the brick walls of Garden Wall bond. The gable
and Jekklnhead roof, as well as the tower spire is topped with asphalt shizgle.
All cornices, save for back wall gabla  end are supported between each bay and at
cozners. Between the brackets are wooden dentals., All are box cornices.

The three-bay, south-western front was a central bay entrance bell
tower, and a pointed arch, stained glass window with protruding voussoir,
stone keyﬁtone and plain wood trim, on either side of the tower. The square
tower is brick buttressed at the corners with open brick Greek cross designs
under the belfry cornice. A finial tops the spire. The open, wocden belfry
has a set of ti@ open, peinted arches on all fouxr sides.

The tower front has a vertical, four-part pattern of windows and
doors., Below the belfry, there is a round stained glass window with plain wood
and dentals in brickwork, trim. Below that a stone reads “Finksburg M. P.
Church". &bo¥e the stone is a <triangular pattern of openbrickwork., Below
the stone is a pointed arch, stained glass window with protruding brick voussoir
and stone keystone trim. On the main floor level, the front entrance has the
same trim as above, a pointed arch, stainzd glass transom and a double, two-
panelled door. There are double trefoil shaped 11ghts above the panels onthe
doors. Two side, recent brick, one~-run stairs with a central landing accomodate
the entrance.

The soutn-east and north-west side walls are fourbays of windows each
on the sanctuary story. Their shape amd wood trim is the same as windows on
the front wall, but the voussolir does not protrude and they lack the stone
keystone. On all the pointed arch windows around the structure it is interesting
to notethe row of brick dentals as the innermost rim below the voussoir work.
The basement levels of these two side are four bays each built into the high .

stons foundation. The south/east side has three bays of 6/6 windows with

brick trim apd a northernmost, six-panelled, double recessed wooden door with
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET I NECEQSARY on ° it
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Finksburg Methodist Church
Mount Zion M2thodist

7 DESCRIPTION

a Tive light transom. Trim is the same on this door as the windows. Windows are
identical on the north-west wall (four bays) basement level,

The north-east back wall has a central exterior, single brick chinn€y
with a corbelled cap and a bay of a single, pointed arch, window with voussoir trim
and dental work on either side. The jerkin head and gzble end roofline affect the
back wall which is a three-part structure., The wall structure accomodates the
interior chancel area. The working basement level of the back wall is unexposed.
It is attached to the 1962 running bond addition, which has a flat roof.

Brick buttresses divide the bays and &Xe on each corner of the structure.

INTERIOR One enters from the tower entrance into a narthex whose shape echoes the
broken lines of the front facade and tower. The flat ceiling and walls are plastex
Walls have contemporary wainscot. The interior window and door trim is plain, A
central and two side double contemporary swinging pointed arch doors lead to the
nave. An interior, curved stairway, with a heavy wood railing, balusters, and 2
square newel accomodates either side of the narthex,

The nave is eleven pews deep with a central and side aisles. Floors
have wall to wall carpeting. Walls are painted, moulded sheets of tin with repeti-
tive fleur-de-lis pattern and have high contemporary wainscot. The ceilings are
the same tin sheets, but coffered. The ceiling is gable shaped. The chancel wall
and ceiling adher to the exterior wall and roofline. The northeast central altar
“urniture, as well as the rest of the chancel and nave furniture is contemporary.

Windows, fourbays on either side w21l and one bay on either side of the
altar, have plain trim and three inch sills.
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td SIGNIFICANCE

TERIOD AREAS OF S!GNIFICANCE“CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW )
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1856, the Finksburg Congregation, a group of Methodist Protestants,
net in the Finksburg School House to incorporate and to elect trustees to manage
their interest and organization., The Papers of incorporation were drawn up and
recorded in the Carroll County Court House in this year. A plot of land, part
of a tract called "Hookers Meadows" on the west side of the turnpike was bought
by the trustees from one Benjamine Byers for $100., The 30 x 40 foot, brick
structure ¢escribed in #7 of the form was put up in 1856. At this time, the Finks-
burg M.P. Church was part of the Baltimore Circuit,

In 1860, the Finksburg Circuit included itself, Mt. Gilead, Deer Park,
Providence, Pleasant Gap, Cullisons, Armacosts and Sandyaocunt.

In 1883, the Finksburg Circuit was divided and it included the

- recently renamed Mt, Zion, Sandymount, Mt. Gilead and Providence,

They first purGhased a four-acre lot from one S.B. Stocksdale.and Sons Harry and
Mordecai for $500 for a new building and cemetary. On July 5th, a_Farewell .
Anniversary was held marking the 26th Amniversary of the Sabbath School Association
as well as the last anniversary to be held in the. then present Chuich building,
The original building was torn down in such a manner as to make it possible
to reuse the 0ld bricks and wood in the new buildins. In oxrder to sell the
old church lot, the bodies of two former parishomers had to be taken up and re-
intered in the New Cemstary. The lot was then sold for $102 . .

The Mew cornerstone was laid on Thursday ° August,20, 1896, dedication
October 31, 1897, On the 30th Anniversary of the Sabbath School, 1907, the
church found itself out of debt,

In 1909, a 1000 paund bell was hung, In 1925 when an electric line
from Reisterstown was extended through Finksburg, the church was rewired and
electric lights installed.

1944, extensive repair was made on the church, ineluding painting
and carpentry work. ,

In 1952, the Sanctuary walls and ceiling, all woodwork, pews and pul-
Pit furniture wer inted. Again new wiring and electrical fixtures were
acquired. A tile fooor was laid in the vestibule, Around the saze time,
Wwooden steps at the entrance of the church were replaced with brick steps
on either side of a brick landing. Cement walks ang iron railings were added
also. The belfry was repaired and the outside woodwork of the church was painted,

On October 28, 1962, a new educational unit was dedicated and inclu-

_ded, a 40 foot by 60 foot all-purpose room Joined the rear of the church and
. kitchen area of 16 feet by 26 feet.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION . .
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
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ROCTURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
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